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DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3808 CUSTOMIZED TRAINING COURSES FROM 
PEARSON VUE 
 
Pearson VUE 
Bloomington, MN 

$45,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 

 

DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3808 – 

Customized Training Courses from Pearson VUE. 

 

SCOPE: Training courses for CompTIA A+, CompTIA Net+, and Cisco 

CCNA including customized testing and certification for 

students participating in the Texas Workforce Commission’s 

Veteran & Industry Partnership grant. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Pearson VUE 

Bloomington, MN  

$45,000.00 

(not to exceed) 

 

JUSTIFICATION: Pearson VUE is the exclusive testing provider for CompTIA and 

Cisco CCNA certifications. 

 

REQUESTING 

DEPARTMENT: 

 

CE Vocational Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


